
MEMO 
 
 
TO:  Village Board of Westfield 
 
FROM:  William H. Bills, Chief 
 
RE:  Monthly Fire Department Report for November, 2014 
 
DATE:  December 1, 2014 
 
Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 40 calls during the month of November.  
The breakdown is as follows: 
 

• Nine Fire Calls:   
o six in the Village – vehicle fire at 177 North Portage Street; lawn mower fire at 47 Jefferson 

Street; smoke in house at 41 Pearl Street; fire alarm activation at 47 South Portage Street, 
Presbyterian Church; fire alarm activation at 193 South Portage Street; and possible fire in wall 
at 238 East Main Street; 
 

o one in the Town – barn fire at 7251 Light Road;  and 
 

o two Mutual Aid – chimney fire at 7874 Prospect Station Road, Portland; and fire alarm 
activation on State Street, Ripley. 

 
 
• Five MVA’s: 

o two on the NYS Thruway – single vehicle at mile marker 482 eastbound; and one at mile 
marker 485 westbound exit ramp; and 
 

o three Mutual Aid – Route 20 at Shortman Road, Ripley; vehicle rollover on the NYS Thruway at 
mile marker 481, Ripley; and Route 20 and Pratt Road, Portland. 

 
 

• 25 EMS Calls:  ten in the Village; three in the Town; 11 at Absolut Care; and one Mutual Aid to 
Portland. 

 
 

• One False Alarm:  wrong address given by Mayville Dispatch – was for Portland. 
 
 
WHB/msh 
 
cc:  Town Board of Westfield 
 


